From:  Shori, Sunil

Sent: 6/5/2012 4:37:54 PM
To: ‘Redacted

Cec: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Line 300B Request to Lift Operating Pressure
Allie,

Based on our work load, which includes review of PG&E's self-reported violations, we will
review PG&E’s filing and provide our assessment as soon as possible. However, depending
on the amount of materials needed to be reviewed in relation to the filing, and the need to

balance our other work load, there should be no automatic expectation on PG&E’s part that
it wili receive CPSD’s letter of adequacy within 10 days of our receiving the filing.

Thanks, Allie.

Sunil

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Halligan, Julie; Robertson, Michael
Subject: Line 300B Request to Lift Operating Pressure

Sunil:

PG&E is preparing to file a request for pressure restoration of Line 300B in early July. A full package of
supporting information will be available for your pre-review on June 21. Our proposed schedule,
which requests a letter of adequacy from CPSD 10 full business days following the early submittal, calls
for a Commission decision at the September 27 Commission meeting.
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June 21,

June 28, 2012 tify
July 6, 2012 CPSD provides letter of adequacy
July 12,2012 File request

Please also note that PG&E expects to file requests for pressure restoration of Lines 1816-01 and 148
in September of this year. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
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